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Minutes of VHTSG Ad Hoc session – November 12, 2008, 13:30-15:30

November 12th, 2008 (Wednesday PM1 – 13:30-15:30)
· Chair reviews IPR slides, no comments made 

· Announcements

· TGac Agenda for the week is available in document 08/1398

· Call for submission

· Presntations

1. Submission Functional Requirements 1585r0


Hongseok Jeon, ETRI

Presentation

Question Peter Loc, Ralink. Too early to restrict tp to 40 MHz bandwidth. Too early to get tp as specified in PAR using 40MHz.

Response: We need to discussion about this.

Philippe, Thomson: From previous presentations, e.g. from Marc de C, impossible to achieve the tp target using 40MHz bandwidth.

A. 12 channels in 5GHz available, difficult  to allocate 80MHz  channels

P. 500Mbps, and 1 Gbps target, dangerous to already limit channel bandwidth to 40 MHz

A. Bandwidth assignment problem should be more important than achieving the actual throughput.

Chair: Still early, but consider this document as one of the inputs to the process.

A. Document prepared to accelerate discussion. 

2. Submission Peter Loc, Ralink, document 1399, on Proposal Process

Proposal to make a minor modification to the selection procedure followed by 802.11n. 

Questions

Darwin: Group proposes alternative process, during following timeslot there will be a presentation on this.

Question by Chair: What are you asking for in your submission?

Answer: we need to check back whether proposal actually meets the requirements etc. 

Answer: There are additional features in the .11n spec that are not addressed in the functional requirements; e.g. low power consumption, was not part of part of the original requirements. 

Philippe Chambelin, Thomson; When I observed the long TGn process and the large number of comments, this suggests that the process originally followed was not that good after all. 

3. Submission Darwin Engwer, Nortel Networks, document 08/1395 Task Group Process Overview.

Q. ETRI

Examples from other groups, e.g. 15.3.c taskgroup changed PAR document, while taksgroup was underway. Small chance that this will happen to ac, but if we have to change the PAR what will be the process for that. 

A. Yes it is possible to change the PAR, e.g. for .11s it was the case. Frequent PAR modification is to extend the deadline. It is possible to revise the PAR, but typically not encouraged. 

Q. Peter Loc, Ralink

In the internal and external review stages, can you add or deviate from the functional requirements?

A. Acknowledge that this is happening. Premature to get into that part of the discussion now. But for example if a real problem is identified in the later stages, it really needs to be addressed. 

Chair: Issue of timeline was brought up, will it be possible to add some actual target dates to the procedure?

Start of SB, Dec. 2011

Submitted to Rev com: Dec. 2012

Issue RFP?

Initial LB review proposal: Nov. 2010?

Rolf, Qualcomm: Actual mile stones may change, based on process chosen for the taskgroup.

Chair asks group to think about timeline proposal. Will be topic during next session, since it needs to be reported to the WG and externally.

Minutes of Joint VHTSG/TGac session – Wednesday, November 12th, 2008, 16:00-18:00

November 12th, 2008 (Wednesday PM2 – 4:00-6:00pm)

· Joint Meeting – VHT-SG & TGac

· Study Group called in-session – 4:00pm (Local Time)

· Meeting Agenda (11-08/1287r2 slide 26)

· Technical Presentations

· “16m Selection Procedure” (11-08/1394)

· “Selection Procedure” (11-08/1392)

· Usage Model (11-08/1323)

· “16m Selection Procedure (11-08/1394r0)

· Discussion

· Rolf (QCOM) – Organization & responsibilities of “Rapporteur Groups”

· RGs are created & live to accomplish specific task

· RG Chairs based on volunteer activity

· Size of RGs is open to every member

· Peter Loc (Ralink) – Overlapping of topics within RGs

· Groups try best not to overlap related topics

· Eldad (Intel) – Where do the topics for RGs come from?

· Topics initially come from SRD, but the process is organic and topics are created throughout the development process

· John Benko (France Telecom) – When does the group initiate “change control”

· Initiation of “change control” is determined by the entire group and the topic must be “nearly technically complete”

· Don Schultz (Boeing) – What happens when consensus is not achieved in the RGs

· Proposals are taken to entire TG to be resolved

· 400+ Attendees in 16m TG

· Eldad (Intel) – Only 4 months of work from SDD completion to Initial LB

· It is a very aggressive schedule, but many technical topics have already been decided during the SDD development process.

· “Inputs for a VHT Selection Procedure” (11-08/1392r0)

· Discussion

· Don (Boeing) – Effectiveness of proposed selection procedure in VHT60/VHTL6?

· Downfall of 11n was the concept of selecting between competing complete proposals

· Jim P (ViaSat) – Issue in 11n procedure was “All or Nothing” approach … Support for this new process 

· Garth Hillman (OakTree Wireless) – Like the concept of adding the scheduling element into the VHT development process

· Peter Loc (Ralink) – Need to stay on-target (need to meet functional requirements of development plan) … Worried about creating “Frankenstein”-solution

· Eric T (Moto) – Consensus/Support for Architecture/Functional Blocks should be considerably high (75% or greater)

· Darwin (Nortel) – Clarification of 16m Development Process

· Al Petrick (Jones-Petrick & Associates) – FYI … All technical votes in IEEE 802 (according to P&P) are 75%

· Jim P (ViaSat) – Explanation of TGn Adhoc Development Process

· Straw Poll – “Support for VHT Selection Procedure similar to that outlined in this presentation”

· Vote (Y-N-A) – 52-1-23

· Don S (Boeing) – Amount of co-development between VHT60 & TGac

· Each group will have its own schedule … PHYs work will be independent, but much of the MAC work can be co-developed

· “Introduction to VHT Usage Models” (11-081323r0)

· VHT60 Leader – Mark Grodzinsky (Wilocity)

· TGac Leader – Rolf de Vegt (Qualcomm)

· Discussion

· Minho (ETRI) – How do Usage Models reflect handoff behavior between VHT60 & VHTL6

· WFA Usage Models are technology agnostic

· Philippe (THOMSON) – Issue with smooth transition from VHT60/VHTL6

· No issue in each TG using Usage Models …  Issue is in the Stds Dev Process (within IEEE 802.11)

· Garth (OakTree) – May want to reference 802.15.3c development effort (for 60GHz Modeling)

· Group Comments

· Darwin (Nortel) – Joint VHT60/VHTL6 work … At least one joint meeting and one joint conference call.

· Session Recessed – 6:04pm (Local Time)

Minutes of TGac session – Thursday, November 13, 2008, 10:30-12:30

November 13th, 2008 (Thursday AM2 – 10:30-12:30pm)

· Study Group called in-session – 10:30pm (Local Time)

· The chair reminded everyone that IEEE Patent policy is still in effect

· Discussion on the TGac documents. Agreed to a list of TGac documents:

· Usage models  ( input to function requirements (Rolf de Vegt)

· Functional Requirements (Minho and Peter Loc)

· Channel models  

· Process and Selection Procedure (Rolf de Vegt)

· Specification Framework

· Discussion on the TGac Timneline

· Discussion on TGac work plan for the next 802.11 meeting

· TGac conference calls

· Dec 11 – 

· 12:00-14:00 ET

· Jan 8 -

· 20:00-22:00 ET

· Jan 15 –

· 11:00-13:00 ET 

· Joint call w/ VHT

· Meeting Adjourned – 12:00 pm (Local Time)
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